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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 3-1-23.1

X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
ACUNZO, THOMAS/SMITH, JIM ; USE & SIGN VARIANCE
#98-22.
>3

WHEREAS, THOMAS ACUNZO, residing at 37 Keats Drive, New Windsor, New
York 12553, owner, and JIM SMITH, P. O. Box 281, Walden, New York 12586, purchaser, has
made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a use variance to allow used car sales
and rentals and a 22 ft. 6 in. sign variance for a facade sign on an awning located at 556 Route
207 in an NC zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of July, 1998 before the Zoning
Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the applicant appeared by Alan L. Joseph, Esq. and James Smith, proposed
lessee and optionee; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:
(a) The property is a commercial property located on a busy well-travelled state
highway containing some residential use but primarily containing other commercial uses, including
other lots for used car sales.

(b) The applicant proposes to use this property for used car sales and rentals as well as
automobile repairs. There are two other such establishments on Route 207.



(¢) The previous use of the property was for automobile repairs and the retail sale of
automotive-related items. .

(d) The sign that is proposed will be contained entirely on an awning on the building
and there will be no freestanding or additional sign. The property has been marketed through a
realtor for a year or more prior to the instant application and before it was matketed through a
. realtor it was marketed privately by the owner. During that time no offers were made from
prospective purchasers for any use allowed in the zone in which it is located.

(e) The proposed use, if allowed, will not cause any ponding or collection of water in
improving the property for the use and no trees or substantial vegetation will be removed.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter concerning the use variance requested:

1. The applicant cannot realize a reasonable return.

2. The alleged hardship to the property in question is unique and does not apply to a
substantial portion of the district or neighborhood.

3. The requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood. :

4. The alleged hardship has not been self-created since the hardship to the property
existed before the present applicant made its offer.

5. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

6. There is no other feasible method available to the applicant which can produce the
benefits sought. :

7. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

8. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

9. The benefit to the applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

10. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and



welfare of the community.

11. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance. A v

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
 following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter concerning the area variance for a sign:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

_ 2. There is no other feasible method available to the applicant which can produce the
benefits sought.

3. The variance requested is not substantial in relation to the Town regulations.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The beneﬁt to the applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a
request for a use variance for used car sales and rentals, and a 22 f. 6 in. sign area variance for a
fagade sign on an awning at 556 Route 207 in an NC zone as sought by the Applicant in
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public bearing.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant.
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Mr. Alan Joseph appeared before the board for this
proposal. o -

© :“MR. NUGENT: Request for use variance for used car
sales and rentals located at 556 Route 207 in an NC
‘zone. :

MR. KRIEGER: Again, Mr. Chairman, I think it's my
night for disclaimers. - At one point I represented

Mr. Acunzo when he purchased this property. I have no
relationship with him now. I don't represent

Mr. Acunzo or anybody and I have no interest in the
property at all.

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, the last time these fellows
were here I made a comment that I had no agency
agreement with them. I still do not but there may be
at some time in the future. 1I'd like to be able to
voice an opinion with the board's permission.

MR. NUGENT: What happens in future is of no concern of
ours.

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, as we begin on this matter,
just a question. Are used car lots, do they have to go
to the planning board for a special permit?

MR. BABCOCK: I don't know about special permit but
they have to go for site plan reviews. The reason that
we're doing these on what we may consider as a use
variance, ordinary variance, whatever you consider it,
without this benefit there would be no use in sending
him to the planning board. So if he's successful here
tonight, then he'll go onto the planning board for his
parking and...

MR. NUGENT: Also in reviewing the bulk table, the
repair part of this project would go under special use
permit.

MR. BABCOCK: Okay. Then he would need a special use
permit by the planning board.

MR. JOSEPH: That's already been granted.
MR. BABCOCK: I think Mr. Acunzo already has that.

MR. NUGENT: And they're just going to continue it.
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'MR. BABCOCK: That's correct.
MR. TORLEY: Within the time limit.

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think there was any time limit on. .
it ! :

'MR. TORLEY: Special use permits don't void after -
nonuse? :

MR. NUGENT: I think two years.

MR. BABCOCK: Only ‘if, no that's a variance or

nonconforming use. Special use permits don't expire on
their own. The repair is a permitted use in this.
Anybody could open up that repair shop tomorrow
morning. It's permitted use, it's been approved by the

planing board.

MR. JOSEPH: And in fact, the site plan that's before
you is basically the old site plan with the addition of
certain modifications that we've come before the board
to request. Some additional parking which is for the

" used car lot in the back, as well as basically just the
changing usage for some of the existing buildings. But
basically that site plan is the same site plan that's
on file and was previously approved without those two
items. '

MR. NUGENT: Well, first let's get the housekeeping.
Let the record show there's no one in the audience.
Are you on this? Do you want to speak on this?

MR. JOSEPH: He's with us.

MS. BARNHART: Also for the record, I have an Affidavit
of Service by Mail stating on July 1st, 1998 I mailed
out 23 addressed envelopes containing the public
hearing notice pertinent to this application.

MR. NUGENT: To the board, basically we have two notice
of disapproval to work on. One of which of course is
the sign variance and the other is a use variance. The
sign variance is 22 foot 6 inches.

MR. TORLEY: So we're proceeding with the use variance
first? ' ,

MR. NUGENT: Yup. Let me say somethihg. On their bulk
table in an NC zone, this is not allowed.
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MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. That's why they're here
tonight. -

MR. NUGENT: What zone ié it under?
MR. BABCOCK: C zone.

MR. NUGENT: Strictly? _

MR. BABCOCK: Strictly.

MR. TORLEY: I think it was in the NC zone and a couple
years back you changed the variance.

MR. NUGENT: It's certainly not unique to that area.
MR JOSEPH: No, it's not unigque to the area.
MR. NUGENT: There's a half dozen of them.

MR. JOSEPH: You've got photographs attached that show
some photos. There's gquite a few used car lots in that
area, not, might I add, I don't think as attractive as
Jim Smith has proposed this lot to be. 1In fact, this
particular lot if you look at the site plan basically
other than our sign in the front, the used cars are
going to be in the back in the existing back lot that's
going to be graded and item four put down with spots
for those vehicles. 8So those vehicles are not going to
be lined up alongside of the road as most if not all of
the existing used car lots are. In fact, if you take a
look at the photos that are attached to the
application, see how that Jany's Carburetor, New
Windsor Carburetor, Jany's Speed Shop building looks
now and then you look at the proposed sketch for
wanting the distinction, that also has the sign on
there that Jim proposes is besides putting a coat of
paint on all their buildings, adding awnings that are
going to make it more attractive and put the sign in
between two of the kick-outs on the awnings. That's
part of the reason, I don't know want to jump ahead,
that's part of the reason why the sign variance was
requested. Basically, there's. 32 1/2 feet between the
two kick-outs that are proposed on the awnings and what
we want to do is use that space to put the sign
imbedded onto or printed onto the awning in order to,
do we need a 22 1/2 foot variance because the existing
code only allows a 10 foot sign 2 feet high. The
awning happens to be 2 feet high in that spot so we
don't need a height, we just need a width wvariance on
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the sign. The site plan itself called for restriping
the existing parking spots, resealing all existing
paved areas, adding new landscaping around the area to
make it more attractive and repainting all of the
buildings. 1I've spoken to the telephone company and
we're in the process of getting a lease assignment for
those 13 spots which are currently shown on the site
plan. They were also shown on the original site plan.
Mr. Acunzo has been leasing those spots from the
telephone company. There's a multi-year lease I think
goes to 2005, 10, something like that, and there's an
option for renewal thereafter. The lease assignment
will be forwarded this week to the telephone company.
I don't think there's going to be a problem with

that. I think I attached our lease with the Acunzo's.
And by the way, also attached is a letter from the
Acunzo's indicating that we have the authority to
request these variances on their behalf. Our lease
with the Acunzo's is contingent upon our obtaining
these approvals. We have a lease with an option to
purchase the property, it kind of goes hand in hand
with our application. Jim is very interested in
purchasing this property. There's no sense in
purchasing the property if we can't get the variances
that are requested. Jim Smith, as you are all aware,
is a retail Chevrolet dealer out of Walden and wants to
add a used car lot of some substance here in the New

Windsor area. He happens to be a New Windsor resident
himself and he wants to bring
some of that economy into the New Windsor area. If we

don't get the variance for the used car lot, then
there's not going to be much sense in Jim continuing
with this lease. He wants a used car lot, car rental
and vehicle maintenance, car repair. Car repair is
already approved there. That area I don't think is
going to be, and it's our opinion, it's not going to
handle just an auto repair shop in and of itself. It's
our understanding from the Acunzo's that even before
they went to Mr. Reis to list the property back in
1997, they attempted on their own to try and sell that

property. They were unable to do so. You've got
attached to our application a copy of the listing
agreement from Reis Realters. The listing agreement

was dated June 2nd, 1997 to December 2nd, 1997. While
there were a couple of bites, from what I understand,
on the property none of the bites ended up in any
binder being signed. And all required variances, the
only apparent use for that property of economic
substance, economic value would be a use that would
reqguire a variance. The listing agreement was I think
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for 299,000 and our lease with an option to purchase is .
280,000. We are prepared to go forward with that, and, °
again, I don't want to repeat myself too often but I'm
assuming we can obtain the necessary variances. I
think that the upgrades that are proposed, the scheme
of the area itself, I mean what you've got there as
you're probably well aware, you've got the topless bar
across the street, you've got the Chocolate Goose, the
old Big Saver gas station which is in disrepair and is
vacant and has been vacant for what, two years now.
Anybody going in from what I understand from the code
is going to have to obtain probably environmental and I
would assume another gasgs station there.

MR. KRIEGER: If I remember correctly, this particular
property is it bordered on one side by the telephone
company and on the other side by the old Big Saver?

MR. JOSEPH: That's correct. And across the street by
the Dangerous Curves.

MR. KRIEGER: Adult entertainment.
MR. TORLEY: Nicely euphemistically put.

MR. JOSEPH: In fact, behind, in that lot that's
adjacent to Acunzo's lot and behind the telephone
company there's actually a motor vehicle repair for
Econo Towing, that's hidden from the road. So there's
businessesg, again, in that whole general area probably
within a three, four square mile radius, there's
businesses that are similar to what Jim is proposing.
It's not a unique use of that particular area, but I
think that based upon the information that's been
submitted, based upon the information that was
submitted from the realtor, based on the application,
it is the most economical use for that area in the
sense that we propose a good use, a clean use. It's
going to be screened, the vehicles are going to be
screened from the road. You're not going to see an
eyesore to the extent that most or some used car lots
can become. It's not Jim's purpose and in fact as you
can see from the plan those cars are going to be in the
back.

MR. KRIEGER: Just a point of clarification. When you
said bites, it didn't result in any offers, just some
vague expressions of interest?

MR. JOSEPH: That's correct.
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'MR. KRIEGER:. And it hever_wéht.aﬁy'farthei than that?
MR. JOSEPH: That's -- - |

MR. KRIEGER: My undersﬁanding is correct?
MgfrquEgﬁ; Yes. '

MR. TORLEY: So it would be your opinion from the data
you have, and I guess Mike can jump in because you have
an expertise in this area, that this particular piece
of property has no reasonable return for any other
permit uses in an NC zone?

MR. REIS: Based on our past performance and the lack
of sincere interest over the period of time that we had
this, we were not able to get anybody that was going to
go out of their way with this.

MR. KRIEGER: As a matter a law, you have a very
‘favorable situation here. When a property is offered,
it is of necessity, offered for any use that is allowed
in that zone. 8o if there's no response, that takes
care of all the uses, all the potential uses, because
it means that nobody's interested in any one of them.
There's your standard of proof as far as lack of
reasonable return. When the statute was originally
"proposed in Albany, they wanted to make it no return.
And no interest is --

MR. TORLEY: Pretty good for no return.
MR. KRIEGER: -- approximately eqﬁal to no return.

MR. TORLEY: Mike, were this piece of property
transported to a C zone, what if any variances would it
reguire to operate?

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think that I've reviewed that,
Larry. But the C zone I know is a 40,000 square foot
lot area and I know this is well over that, it contains
1.397 acres. So it's well over the lot size. As far
as the buildings, I would assume for 1.3 acres you
could put a lot more buildings on this property.

MR. TORLEY: Again, so it would be the opinion of the
building department that the proposed use. for this if
it were in the listed zone-

MR. BABCOCK: I don't think they would be here tonight
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other than for the sign.

MR. REIS: If I may add further to your comment, Larry,
as counsel has mentioned, all up and down that road
there's got to be at least three or four used car lots
that are on much smaller pieces of property.

MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. REIS: And this 1.3, almost 1.4 acres with the bulk
of that in the rear. In my opinion it lends itself
very, very, aesthetically, very pleasing without a
doubt to look at the existing -- '

MR. TORLEY: I agree. Yes, this would be a substantial
improvement.

MR. KRIEGER: If I'm correct, also this parcel borders
on a road which is a business commercial highway, state
highway point of fact?

MR. REIS: Mm-hmm.

MR. KRIEGER: And there are no one-family residences
anywhere close tc this on that road?

MR. BABCOCK: Not on the road.
MR. NUGENT: Not on the road. In back of it.

MR. KRIEGER: I admit that anywhere close is subject to
interpretation, so on that road.

MR. REIS: There's a multi-family up the road.

"MR. KRIEGER: That's why I said one-family. I know
there's a trailer park in the other direction as well.

MR. REIS: I don't recall any one-family.
MR. NUGENT: Mobile home park.

MR. KRIEGER: Manufactured housing community I think
they now refer to it as.

MR. NUGENT: Are there anymore questions?
MR. REIS: Do you intend to blacktop the rear yard?

MR. SMITH: Not to start because that's basically an
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acre of property and it would probably run to start in .°
the neighborhood of 50 to $60,000 to obtain ‘
blacktopping, so we're going to start with item four.
The entire area will be graded, a swell will be put in

- for proper drainage and then we'll come in with item.
“four and it will be rolled so that it will be a flat °
~surface so the cars can be parked.” - .- o

‘MR. TORLEY: So this proposed use will not cause any
problems with drainage in the area?

MR. SMITH: No.

MR. KRIEGER: Or create any ponding or collection of
water?

MR. SMITH: (Shaking head negatively.)

MR. TgRLEYt And you're not taking down any substantial
trees? . .

MR. SMITH: We're not removing any trees, just brush.
MR. NUGENT: Anymore questions? We're going to have to
do this in two votes, one being the sign variance and
one being the use.

MR. TORLEY: Let's do the use first.

MR. NUGENT: Do the use first, fine.

MR. TORLEY: Mr. Chairman, I move we grant the
Acunzo/Jim Smith Chevy their reqgquested use variance.

MS. OWEN: Second.

ROLL CALL

MS. OWEN AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. NUGENT: I need one for the sign.

MS. OWEN: I make a motion that we approve the sign
- variance for Acunzo/Jim Smith Chevy --

MR. NUGENT: 22 foot 6 inches it was.

MS. OWEN: 22 foot 6 inch sign variance.



'MR.

- TORLEY:

'ROLL CALL
MS. OWEN
MR. REIS
MR. TORLEY
MR. NUGENT
MR. NUGENT:
MR. JOSEPH:
MR. TORLEY:
adjourn?
MR. NUGENT:
MR. TORLEY:
MR. REIS:
ROLL CALL
MS. OWEN
MR. REIS
MR. TORLEY
MR. NUGENT

‘July 15,71958'

Second. .

AYE
AYE
'AYE

AYE X

Guys, thank you.

Thaﬁk you.

46

Mr. Chairman, entertain a motion to

We do.
Move tq adjburn.

Second.

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

Respectfplly'Submitted By:

Denise M. Provnick
Stenographer



 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

'APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

Date:

I.V/AppliCant Information:

(a)”
(b)
(c)
(d)

Thomas G. Acunzo, 37 Keats Drive, New Windsor 12553

{Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)
Jim Smith Chevrolet Sales, Inc. POB 281, Walden 12586 (778-5545)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

Alan L. Joseph, Esg., 261 Greenwich Ave, Goshen 10924 (294—1100)
{Name, address and phone of attorney) . ‘

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

II. Application type:

(
(

=

j Use Varilance ; ( ) Sign variance

) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation

V' III. Property Information:

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)
(£)

(g).

(h)
(

NC 898 Route 207 (Little Britain Rd) 3 23, 1.397 acres
(Zone) (Address) B L) (Lot size)

What other zones lie within 500 ft. 7 none

Is a pending sale or lease subject to 2BA approval of this
application? vyes

When was property purcnased by present owner?_§/27/96

Has property been subdivided previously? _no .

Has property been subject of variance previously? yes .
If so, when? 1986

Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? no .

Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail:

/EV. Use Variance.

(a)

Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zonlng Local Law,

Section 48-9 , Table oste[BulngC)Regs., Col. A/B

to allow:
(Describe proposal) to permlt car rental and used car sales




! '“Tb)~ The legal standard for a "use'" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.
Applicant intends to purchase property. Lease/purchase is contingent
upon obtaining requested variances. Applicant intends to renovate and
~upgrade property to improve aesthetics. Property was previously listed
for sale unsucessfully. Only economically feasible use for property
requires granting of variances as can be seen from attached Realtor
information. ,

Vic) Applicant must £ill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No X .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V. Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Cecl. .
Proposed or variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot width
Regd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Regd. Rear Yd.
Reqgd. Street
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

o\
o
o

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the 2BA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you believe the ZBa should grant your application for an
area varlance.

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space 1s needed)

vI. Sign variance:
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section . Regs.
Proposed or variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1
Sign .
Sign 3
Sign

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs. :

.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section . , Table of Regs.,
Col.
(b) Describe in detall the proposal before the Board:

v/ VIII. Additional comments:
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or
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'upgraded and ‘that the intent and Splrlt of - the New " W1ndsor ZOnlng is
fostered. (Trees, ‘landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fen01ng,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

_Auningg_g;;;_pg_g;gggﬁraround building. Rear lot to be graded and

item 4 laid. Existing paved areas will be resealed. Parking areas
will be restriped., Existing buildings to be repainted and new land-
‘scaping installed. i , v

b/IX. Attachments required:
. Copy of referral from Bldg /Zinng Insp. or Plannlng Bd.
kg Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
+ _ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
;%E Copy of deed and title pollcy. :
v~ cCopy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and locatiomn.
~_ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $/52sv and the second
v

check in the amount of $ Zvp g© , :each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.
Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

X. Affidavit.

Date: 6/27/%i/

STATE OF NEW YORK) v
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the 2oning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed.

x/ V| 2
:  (Applicant)
Sworn to before me this '
e | J)zm //fow/

29

day of June , 1998 .-

='.

XI. 2ZBA Action: mm"'ﬂi

(a) Public Hearing date: S .



(b) Variance: Granted (___) -~ Denied (__)

~ (c) Restrictions or conditions:

'NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC -
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

~

(ZBA DISK47-080991.AP)
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PROJECT 1.D. NUMBER ' ’ ~ 617.21 SEQR
' Appendix C )

“State Envlrdnmomal Quality Review

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only ™™

PART 1--PROJECT lNFORMATION (To be completad by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. APPUCANT /SPONSOR . 2. PROJECT NAME
Jim Smith Chevrolet Sales, Inc. .| Acunzo/Smith
3. PROJECT LOCATION:
Municipaity Town of New Windsor county Orange

4. PRECISE LOQATION {Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, elc., or provide map)
898 .Route 207
New Windsor, NY
3-1-23.1

5. 1S PROPOSED ACTION:
D Now D Expansion Modlflcatlon/alleration

8. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

" Lay compacted subgrade item 4 for used car lot in rear, modify existing
site plan to add used car sales and car rentals to existing use, reseal
paved areas, restripe parking areas, add awnings and landscaping.

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED:

initiaity 1,397+ acres Ultimatsly 1. 397+ acres
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
Aves CIne 11 No, describe bristly

but requires permits and use variance for used car sales

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?

D Residentlal D Industrial mommercial D Agriculture D Park/ForestOpen space D Other
Describe: .

10. DOES ACTION INVOLYE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)?

(B ves D No If yas, list agency(s) and permit/approvals
use permit from Town of New Windsor for used car sales and car
rentals

11.  DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
EYes D No It yes, list agency name and permitVapproval
Town of New Windsor approval for motor vehicle repair shop

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMITJAPPROVAL REQUIRE MOOIFICATION?

DYOS No

1 CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

oue LT

ApplicanUsponsor name:

Signature:

If the actlon is In thé Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

OVER
1

Fet ut g e Tes e el s
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PART II—ENVQRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (T o be completed by Agency)
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 817.122 - it yes, coordinate lhe review process and use the FULL EAF.
O ves Kno : , ,
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNUST ED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCRﬂ PART 017.07 it No, 2 negative declaration
mybowpaudwbymmumwmw
Oves EBlno . . : ) b

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwrllun!,ll legidie) .
C1. Existing air quality, surt of gr dwater quallty or quantity, ncise levels, existing traffic patterns, 30ild waste production or disposal,

potential for erosion, drainage or fiooding problems? Explain brisfly:

No

C2 Aesthetic, agricultural, archasclogical, historic, or other naturat or cultural ces; of Ity or nelghborhood character? Explain briefty:
No
C1. Vegetation or [auna, tish, shelifish or wildlite specles, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly:

No

C4. A communily's existing plans or goals as cificially adopted, or a changs In use or Intensity of use of land or other naturai resources? Explain briefly]

No
CS. Growth, subsequent development, or related actlvities likely to be Inducad by the proposed action? Explaln driefly.

No -
C8. Long term, shor term, cumutative, or other effects not ldenmleq In C1-C5? Explgin brial!y.

No ’ .. . o
C7. Other impacts (including changes in use of either quantity or tyce of energy)? Explain briefly.

No

0. IS THERE, OR IS THERE UKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIHONMENTAL IMPACTS?
D Yes mﬂo it Yos, expiain briefly

PART Ill—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it Is substantial, large, Important or otherwise signlificant.
Each effect should te assessed in connection with Iits (a) setting (l.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
Irreversibility; (e) geographjc scope; and (f} magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient cet=il to =haw that all relevant adverse impacts have be2n Identifled and adequately addressad.

[J Check this box if you have identified om; or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY-
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 7 )

(O Check this box if you have determined, based on the Informatfon and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental Impacts
AND provige on attachments as necessary, the reasons supgomng this determination:

Name of Lead Agency

Prwnt o Type Name ot Responsible Officer i Lead Agency . . Title ot Responsble Officer

Signature of Responsible Officer i Lead Agency Sianature of Preparer (il dilleremt from responsibie oiticer)

Date




OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.
DATE: May 18, 1998
APPLICANT: Thomas Acunzo
37 Keats Drive
New Windsor, New York 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: May 18, 1998
FOR : Car sales and remtals. -
LOCATED AT: 556-Route 207
ZONE: NC
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 2~ V-23. \
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Used car sales are not permitted ina= . NC zone.



PERMITTED Not PROPOSED OR
' AVAILABLE:

ZONE: NC USE: Bulk Tables - NC Zone.
MIN. LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ'D.. FRONT YD:
REQ'D. SIDE YD:

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:
REQ'D REAR YD:

REQ'D FRONTAGE:
MAX. BLDG. HT.:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A,, APPLICANT, FILE W/ ATTACHED MAP




“,':;o pROCESS

s

ﬂfﬂﬂm
ﬁoulnﬁn WSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUC'T!ON

Dut thOSe asted Deiow must be made or Cerﬂﬂc:te of Occuoanwmay be w:mh

. for one of those listed below. Unless an Inspection report Is feft om
s IT NS NOL been approved anditls lmnrooer to conunue beyond that poi work, Any -
3 after correction. - ,

ng I5 complete and _fooﬂng forms arein place before pounng.) “AY 1 1
inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. . . . .
gravel base under concrete floors and undersiab plumbing, - . . BUILDING DEPARTMENT

> ywhien framing ks completed and before Itls covered from Inside and plumbing rough-in.
insutation. -
Plurmnbing final and final. Have on hand electical lnspecﬁon dsta :md final certified plot pfan. Building is to be completed
. at this Ume. Well water test required and englneer’s cerUﬂann letter for septic system required.
Driveway Inspection must meet approval of Town Highway SUperintendent. A driveway bond may be required.
$50.00 charge for any site that calls for the Iinspection twice.
Permit number must be called in with each inspection. =~ .
There will be no Inspectons unless yellow permit card Is posted. -
Sewer permits must be obtained along with bullding permits for new hauss.
Septic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and perc test. .
Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. -~ ' ’ C
Al bullding permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certificate of cOmpnance and there ls no fee for this.

. PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY
FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TQ YOU

1er of Premises Thomas G. Acunzg & Janice A. Acunzo

ess_37 Keats Drive, New Windsor, NY 12553 - Phone

~g Address___Same

- of Architect___N/A : ’

ess, : o __Pnhone__-

- of Contractor____N/A

ess, . ) : Phone

wnemer applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, enginesr or buulder nggee /

sicant is 3 corpor.auon signature of dury authorized of-Fc"r )

{Name and titte of COFDOFB!’ officen

, - , T ’ ames B. Smith, President -
- Box o [ S o
.- FOROFFICE USE ONLY - o T '




¢, LiTrbe BeiTe g

what street is property Iccated? On the N sigeof Rt, 207
INSEorw
feet from the'intersection of __ Rt. 300
e or use district in which premisss are _sicu'ats'd' NC Is prooercy 3 flcce zong?
_N_x
Map Description: Sectdon 3 Block__ 1 tot__23.1

‘2 existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed consaruction.

Existing use and occupancy retail & repair b. Intended use and accupancy C{’,,;{+ dB
tail & repair, used car sales & rentals )

ire of work (check if applicablel New Bldg O Addition g Alteradon O Repair @ Removal 0 Oemalidon ¢ O

ther K
2 Variance/Permit

isacomerloz  No

nsions of entire new ccnsaucdon. Frent Rear Oenth Height No. Gf stories

welling, number of dwelling unis: Number of dwelling umts con esch flcer

Number of bedrocms gaths
{eadng Plant Gas (o]l ElectnicHOCT Air
If Garage, numuper of cars

Toiles

Heo'Watcer

siness, commercial or mixed cccucandcy, seeclfy nature and extencof each typecfuse intended use:

retail & repair,
sed car sales & rentals

Esumaced cost

m
3]
1]

‘s¢ pistri New Windsor To be Paid cn Lus Acclicauon)
nool District _

;.Cosz for the work cescncea in l:r'e Accﬁcac:on for Bul!clng Pnrmlt Incfuo‘e tr'e costof aII e cons.rucaon anda other
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BI0G %D Eigriieq

ﬂnspector- MicnaelLBabcock C - |
spector: Frank Uisi . : ) . Firelnsp Examined 3z,
ndsor‘l’own Hall j . : ) . ) : Apprmea:
aeor New ‘ . o -~ Disapproved —_—
indsor, NewYork 12553 . , . Cr permit o ——
'3-3618 ) _ L e 77 Pemine =
34693 FAX : 7 o _ RS R -

Planning Board O "HighwayDept 0 Sewer 0 Water O  Zoning Bard of Appeals O

—e

INSTRUCTIONS

. application must be completely filled In by typewriter or in Ink and submitted In duplicate to the Building Inspector.

_pian showng location of loC and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, and
a detiled description of layout of property must be drawn on the dlagram which Is part of this applicadon. .

2 application must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed consuruction and two complete sets
specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the mat"‘ﬂ3IS and

mentto beused  and installed and details of souctural, mechanical and plumbing installadons.

. work covered by this application may not be commenced before the Issuance of a Building Permit.

an approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with approvec

plans and specificaions. such permitand approved ptans and specfﬂcations snall be kept on the premises, available for

ton throughoutthe progress of the work.
building shail be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever untl a Certficata of Occupancy shafl have

granted by the Building Inspector.

SUCATION IS HERESY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 8uilaing
-uction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, saditons, or altarsdons, or for
ral or demolition or use of property as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, ordinznces

jons and certdfies that he is the owner or agent of all that certin lot, plece or parcel of and and/or building described in
aplicadon and if not the owner, that he has been duly and property authorized to make this apphc-non and to assume

isibility for the owner in connecdon/with this application.
- P.0O. Box 281, Walden, NY 12586
%cure of Appiican® 4 : - : (Address of ApplicanD
PLOTPLAN - = -

Locate a2l buildings and indicate alt set back dimensions. Appﬁcant must indics ca the builcing I:n- cr
lines ctearly and dtsancﬂy on me arawzngs. : o ) L

IT=

R vy
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r SEQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONS‘TRUCTION

 ams but those listed below must be made or

Certficate of Occupan be wi
for one of those listed below. Unless an Ing BRI




OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
.. .. TOWNOFNEW WINDSOR -
ssiir? 17« ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
L‘ ‘.‘ .a i e - -
NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

" APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT T!IE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
: MAKEANAPPOIN']MENTWITHTHEZON]NGBOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: July 7, 1998
APPLICANT Thomas Acunzo
37 Keats *~ -
‘New Windsor, New York 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: July 7, 1998
FOR: 2 X 32"~ 6" Wall sign
LOCATED AT: 556 Rt. 207

ZONE: N-C  Sec/BIK/ Lot: 3-1-23.1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 3-1-23.1
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed wall sign exceeds maximum size.



PERMITTED 2°-6"x 10’ PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: N-C  USE: 48-18-H-B-1

SIGN: | |

FREESTANDING: '

HEIGHT: . 2 0
WIDTH: : 32°. 6 @
WALL SIGNS: S

TOTAL ALL SIGNS:

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE:

¢c: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE,W/ATTACHED MAP
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

: A X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of

7 Y . - . AFFIDAVIT OF
. ¥/ ﬁm/ , SERVICE BY
—%M'&Z | Applifant. | MAIL o

#78-22.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 7 Franklin
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553.

That on Mi‘ﬁ \ ; lﬂj Y I compared the ﬁ_ addressed envelopes containing
the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the certified list provided by the

Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the
Town of New Windsor.

Q)

Patricia A. Barnhart

%gorn to before me this

[*=_ day of:Qd ,Q,E s 1132_.

Notary Public

DEBORAH GREEN
Qua&:‘g'c %t:ite of New York
ied in Orange County
# 4984065

Commission Expires July 15,



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR,
- ASSBSSOR'S OFFICE" S
A 113 UNION AVENUE , '
NEW WINDSOR NEWYORK 12553-6196 -
‘ Telephone (914) 563-4633 ,
Fax: (914) 563-4693 LT ¥

June 23,1998

Alan Joseph , ESQ o

261 Greenwich Ave. :

Goshen, New York 10924

Re: Tax Map Parcel # 3-1-23.1
Dear Alan Joseph, ESQ:

According to our records, the attached list of property OWwners are w1thm five hundred
(500) feet of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.
Please remit the balance of $20.60 to the Town Clerk’s office.”
Smcerely /@

Leslie Cook
Sole Assessor

leav A
Attachments

Cc:/Pat Bamhart, ZBA

Y



- 330akSt,Apt.#4 :
: ;Walden,Nyxzsss r

«ijNewYotchlephoneCompan
© " Room 3203, 1095 Ave. of the .
~.NY NY 10036

L ’George Dmano & Roger Setya
PO Box 38

- Parsxppany, NJ 07054 X

. Mt An'y Trmler Court Inc.
c/o Patricia Stubbs

- . POBox 7359

Newburgh, NY 12550

James Petro Jr.
PO Box 928
© Vails Gate, NY 12584

Philip & Guiomar Raiani
PO Box 322 )
Hillsdale, NJ 07642

, Hoﬁmd Rice
911 Little Britain Rd.
New V{indsor, NY 1255

Excaliber 7 Inc.
4 Cottage St.
Wallkill, NY 12589

36 Silver Stream Rd. -

Keith & Elizabeth Rcmhold X '
New Windsor, NY 12553 R

Eugene Hecht )
304 Temple Hill Rd.

‘New Windsor, NY 12553 °

~ Nome Prop. Inc. - 2
¢/o Big Saver Inc. y

PO Box 188
Montgomery, NY 12549

Linda Pike
PO Box 4976

. Woodlartd Park, CO 80866

Newburgh Society for the Pr?ention
of Cruelty to Aninials £
940 Little Britain Rd.

3 /

New Windsor, NY 1255

Rose Sears

/586 Riley Rd.

New Windsor, 12553

David Myers
8 Tomahawk Dr.
Wayne, NJ 07470

Frank & Connie Jannotti Joint Rey. Liv.
Trust
Frank & Connie Jannotti T’

20 Browns Dr.
New Windsor, NY 12553 :

Hemy Stellwag

470 Little Bntam

Newburgh, NY 125§

Chester Palozzo
21 Silver Stream @.A
New Windsor, NY 1755

Charlés & Carol Cra
" 128 Eustis Ave. )

Newport, RI 02840

Wesﬁge Corporation
PO Box 3426
Poughkeepsie, 2603

NYS Dept. of Transportation
¢/o Airport Director

1035 First St. Stewart
Newburgh, NY 12550

Raymond Cosgrove & Howard Rice
¢/o Julienne Rice

2106 Glen Oaks Court

Charleston, SC 29414

’ Gerald Long

Kelly Dawn
572 Riley Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553



18 AGREEMENT BETWEEN

THOHAB8 G. RACUNZO and JANICE A. ACUNZO
37 Keats Drive
How Windser, Hoeu York 12553
: as  Landlord

and

JIM SMITI CHEVROLETY SALES, INC.
O Box 281
Walden, lHew York 12586
as Tenant
UITHESSETH: The Landlord hereby leases to the Tenant the 1olliowving premises:
A1l buildings and reul property located at 898 loute Zu7 (Little Britain
1)
Hew Windsor, Hew York (Tax Map Dosignatiosn 5-1-23.1)
for the term of one¢ (1) year(s)
to commence from the 1st day of June, 1998 ind Lo «aul on the
31st day of May, 1999 to be used and occupivd tor

any legal purposes

upon the conditions and covenants following:

1ast. That the Tenant shall pay the annual rent of
06/01/98 - 05/31/99 S see Schedule attached

=aid rent to be paid in equal monthly payments in iadvance on the 1st day of
cuach and every month during the term aforesaid as follow:s:

See Schedule attached on or before June 1, 1998, and a like sum on or before
the 1st day of cvery subsequent month during the term of the lease

2nd. ‘That the Tenant shall take good care of the premince:: and shall, at the
Tenantt's own cost and expense make all repairs

including repairs to air conditioning, plumbing and heating systems,
1ifts and compressors should same become necessary, as long as same are in
operating condition when tenant takes possession. '
and at the end or other expiration of the term, shall d.-}liver up the demised
premises in good order or condition, ‘damages by the clement: cxcepted.


Th.it

~ ‘rhat the Tenant shall promptly execute and comply wvith all statutes,
« ‘inances, rules, orders, requlations and requirement:: of the Federal, State
4 Local Covernment: and of any and all their Departments and Bureaus
plicable to said premises, for the correction, prevention, and abatement of
micancees or other grievances, in, upon, or conhnectod wvith said premises
during said term; and shall also promptly comply with and ¢xecute all rules,
orders and regulations of the New York Board of fire Underuriters, or any
other similar body, at the Tenant's own cost and oyxpen:..

LANDLORD reprecsents that they have no knowledyge of Lny municipal or
cnvironmental violations on the premises. TEHANT hall hiave antil July 10,
oot to perform the nccvessary searches and/or environment.al tests that would
reveal such violations. In the event any violations are round, TEHAIFY shall
not ity LANDLORD in writing of such violations before July 31 , 1998 or TENANT
shall be deemed to have waived any objection with reapect to siaid violations.
lHotwvithstanding the foreqgoing, in the event the cost of curing any or all
violations exceeds $1,500.00, LANDLORD shall have the opltion of cancelling
t hi: agreement.

Ath. That the Tonant , succecessor:s, heirs, oexecutor:s: o cedminiscUrators shall
nol  anzign this agreement, oy underlet or undoerlea:e the premises, or any
part thereof, or make any alterations on the premices, vithout the Landlord's
consent in writing; or occupy, or permit or suffer the same to be occupied
tor any business ox purposc deemed disreputable or extra-hiazardous on account
of rire, under the penalty of damages and forfeiture, and in the event of a
breach thereof, the term herein shall immediately cease ond determine at the
option of the Landlord as if it were the expiration o! the original term.

LANDLORD specitically authorizes the Tenant to subleasethce premises to
JIM SHITH CERTIFIED USED CARS & AUTO REPAIRS, 1HC., wvith the understanding
that TENANT shall yemain primarily liable hereunder.

S5th. ‘Phis—lease—is—eontingent—upon—Penant—being—abl——tu-—operate—a—netor
vehicle repair shop and to sell used vehicles and to rent—vetriclIes on the
premises. Tenant shall advise Landlord j ¥itiNn,; reoeived by Landlord no
ltater than April 30, 1998 ,i£~Teﬂﬁﬁff§§#ﬂt§;le to do :=o. should Tenant fail
to notify lLandlerd By that date, Tenant shall be deem-d vo have waived the
proevimlons—oftha—cont-Hingensy.

¢th. This lease is contingent upon Tenant obtaining th.: con:zent of New York
Telephone Company to Penant of Landlord's rights in o cerlain lease between
Hew York Teléphone Company and Landlord dated Febirvuary g, 1992 (a copy of
vhich 1= attached hereto). Tenant shall advise Landlord in writing received
by landlord no latey than June 15, 1998, if Tenant 10 uniable to do so.
should Tenant fail to notify Landlord by that date, Tenanl shall be deemed to
have wvaived the provicions of this contingency.

7th. Landlord agrecs to cooperate with Penant i exocout ing any documents
reasonably necessary to obtain Tenant's permits and/or liconsing.

G6th. ‘fenant must give Landlord prompt notice of fire, accident, damage or
dangcrous or defective condition. If the Premises can not be used because of
'ire or other casualty, Tenant is not required to pay rcent for the time the
Premises are unusable. If part of the Premises can not Lo used, Tenant must
pay rent for the usable part. Landlord shall have the right to decide which
part of the Premises is usable. Landlord need only repair the damaged
ctructural parts of the Premises. Landlord is not required to repair or
replace any equipment, fixtures, furnishings or decorations unless originally
installed by Landlord. Landlerd is not responsible for delay:s due to settling
insurance claims, obtaining estimates, labor and supply problems or any other
ciaune not fully under Landlord's control. '


lea.se

19 the fire or other casualty is caused by an act or meglect of Tenant,
nmbts employees or invitces, or at the time of the fir: or -casualty Tenant
in default -in_any terms of this Lease, . then all repairs: will be made at

a Penant's expense and Tenant must pay the full rent with no adjustment.

ne cost of repairs will be added rent. : ,

, Landlord has the right to demolish or rebuild the puailding if there is
“substantial damage by rire or other casualty. Landlord m.y cancel this Lease
Within 30 days after the substantial fire or casualty by giving Tenant notice
-0l Landlord's intention to demolish or rebuild. The Lease vill end 30 days

after Landlord's cancellation notice to Tenant. Tenant must deliver the
Tremises to Landlord on or before the cancellation dat. in the notice and pay
all rent due-to the diate of the fire or casualty. 1t Uhe Lease 18 cancelled
_Landlord is not required to repair the Premises or Building. ‘he cancellation
does not release Tenant of liability in connection with vhe I'ire or casualty.
This Section is intended to replace the terms of New Yar) leal Property Law
Soection 227. '

9th. The said Tenant agrees that the said Landlord and tin: Landlord's agents
“and other representatives shall have the right to enter into and upon said
premises, or any part thereof, at all reasonable hours for the purpose of
eamining the same, or making such repairs or alteration: therein as may be
necessary for the safety and preservation thercof.

loth. The Tenant also agrees to permit the Landlord or th. Landlord's agents
to show the premises to persons wishing to hire or purchoase same; and the
Tenant further agrees that on and after the third month, next preceding the
vxpiration of the term hereby granted, the Landlord or the Landlord's agents
2:hitll have the right to place notices on the front of :uid premises, or any
part thereof, offering the premises "To Let" or "For Sale", and the Tenant
hereby agrees to permit the same to remain thercon wvithout hindrance or
molescation.

11th. 7That if the said premises, or any part thereof :shall be deserted or
become vacant during said term, or if any default be wmade in the payment of
the said rent or any - part thereof, or if any detfault be made in the
performance of any of the covenants herein contained, the Landlord or
representatives may re-enter the said premises by foree, summary proceedings
ar otherwise and remove all persons therefrom, without being liable to
yrocecution therefor, and the Tenant hereby expres:sly wvaives the service of
iy notice in writing of intention to re-enter, and the Tenant shall pay at
che same time as the rent becomes payable under the terms hereof a sum
:«quivalent to the rent reserved herein, and the Landlord may rent the
yremines on behalf of the Tenant, reserving the right to rent the premises
‘or o longer period of time than fixed in the original lease without
‘eleasing the original Tenant from any liability, applying any moneys
‘ol leceted, first to the expense of resuming or oblaining possession, second
.0 rastoring the premises to a rentable condition, and then to the payment of
he rent and all other charges due and to grow due to the Landlord, any
urplus to be paid to the Tenant, who shall remain liable for any deficiency.

2th. Landlord may replace, at the expense of Tenant, any and all broken
tass in and about the demised premises. Landlord may insure, and Kkeep
nsured, all plate glass in the demised premises, for and in the name of
andlord. Bills for the premiums therefor shall be rendered by landlord to
snant at such times as Landlord may elect, and shall be due from, and
hiyable by Tenant when rendered, and -the amount thercof s=hiall be deemed to
=, .and be paid as, additional rental. Damage and injury to the said
remises, caused by the carelessness, negligence or improper conduct on the
vt of the said Tenant or the Tenant's agents or employc.o:: shiall be repaired
specdily as pessible by the Tenant at the Tenant '3 oun cost o and expense.



“That the Tenant :hall neither encumber nor obstiuct the sidewalk in
t- of, entrance to, or halls and stairs of said premises, nor allow the
2 0o be obstructed or encumbered in any manncr.

ith. The Tenant shall neithexr place, or cause or alluw to he placed, any
dign or signs of any kind whatsoever at, in or about th:: entrance to said
premizes or any other part of same, except in or at such place or places as
may b indicated by the Landlord and consented to by the Landlord in writing.

And in case the landlord or the Landlord's representative: shall deem it
necossary to remove any such sign or signs in order vo paint the said
premisies or the building wvherein same is situated or male oy other repairs,

alverations or improvements in or upon caid premise:s o bwailding or any part
~thereos, the Landlord shall have the right to do 5o, providing the same be
removed and replaced at the Landlord's expense, wvhenever the sald repairs,
alterntions or improvements shall be completed.

LANDLORD specifically authorizes TENANT to cnhance tihe: property with
awnings erected substantially in compliance with the: arui=t's renderings
attached hercto.

‘15th. That the Landlord is exempt from any and all liability for any damage
or injury to person or property caused by or rcesulting from steam,
¢lecuricity, gas, water, rain, ice or snow, or any leal o flow from or into
imy part of said building or from any damage or injury resullting or arising
fraom any other cause or happening whatsoever unles:s said damage or injury be
caused by or be due to the negligence of the Landlord.

16th. That if default be made in any of the covenants horein contained, then
it shall be lawful for the said Landlord to re-enter the =aid premises, and
the <ame to have again, re-possess and enjoy. The said Penant hereby
expre:ssly waives the service of any notice in writing o! intention to re-
enter.

17th. ‘that this instrument shall not be a lien against said premises in
respect to any mortgages that are now on or that hercafter may be placed
against said premises, and that the recording of such mortagage or mortgages
shall have preference and precedence and be superior and prior in lien of
this lease, irrespective of the date of recording and the Tenant agrees to
i2xcecube without cost, any such instrument which may be d.-emed necessary or
desirable to further efrect the subordination ot thiss loase to any such
wortyage or mortgages, and a refusal to execute such instrument shall entitle
the landlord, or the Landlord's assigns and legal reprecontutives to the
voption of cancelling this lease without incurring any cxpen:se or damage and
the term hereby granted is expressly limited accordingly.

1sth. The Tenant has this day deposited with the Jl.mdlord the sum of
$3,500.00 as one month's sccurity for the full and faithtul pecerformance by
the ‘Tenant of all the terms, covenants and conditions or this lease upon the
enant's part to be performed, which said sum shall be roturncd to the Tenant
arter the time fixed as the expiration of the term herein, provided the
renant has fully and faithfully carried out all of said terms, covenants and
zonditions on Tenant's part to be performed. In the cvent of a bona fide
irle, subject to this lease, the Landlord shall have the right to transfer
she security to the vendee for the benefit of the Tenant and the Landlord
:hall be considered released by the Tenant from all liabiliry for the return
. such security; and the Tenant agrees to look to the nev Landlord solely
or the return of the said security, and it is agreed that this shall apply
-0 every transfer or assignment made of the security to & new Landlord. In
4ddition, said scecurity shall be returned to Tenant, if Lhis lease is can-
~olled in accordance with paragraph "5" of this Agrcecement.



’
A

. That the security deposited under this lease shall not be mortgaged,

g)gfgﬁed~or encumbered by. the Tenant without the written consent of the
dlord.

/ 40th. It is expressly understood and agreed that in case the demised premises
sshall be deserted or vacated, or if default be made in the payment of the

rent or any part thereof as herein specified, or if, without the consent of
the Landlord, the Tenant shall sell, assign or mortgagc this lease or if
default be made in the performance of any of the covenants and agreements in
this lease contained on the part of the Tenant to be lept and performed, or
if the Tenant shall fail to comply with any of the ustuatutes, ordinances,
rules, orders, regulations and requirements of the Fedceral, State and Local
Covernments or of any and all their Departments and Burcaus, applicable to
said premises, or if the Tenant shall file or there be liled against Tenant
2 petition in bankruptcy or arrangement, or Tenant be adjudicated a bankrupt
or make an assignment for the benefit of creditors or. tale advantage of any

insclvency act, the Landlord may, if the Landlord o «lects, at any time
thercafter terminate this lease and the term hereof, on giving to the Tenant
five days' notice in writing of the Landlord's intention 50 to do, and this

lease and the term hereof shall expire and come to an ¢nd on the date fixed
in such notice as if the said date were the date originally fixed in this

lease for the expiration hereof. Such notice may be given by mail to the
Tenant addressed to the demised premises.

21st. “That the Tenant will not nor will the Tenant permilt undertenants or
othuer persons to do anything in said premises, or bring anything into said
premises, or permit anything to be brought into said premises or to be kept
therein, which will in any way increase the rate of rire insurance on said
demised premises, nor use the demised premises or any part thereof, nor
sulfer or permit their use for any business or purpose uhich would cause an
increase in the rate of fire insurance on said building, and the Tenant
agrees to pay on demand any such increase.

22nd. The failure of the Landlord to insist upon a strict performance of any
of the terms, conditions and covenants herein, shall not be deemed a waiver
of any rights or remedies that the Landlord may have, and shall not be deemed
a waiver of any subsequent breach or default in the tcrms, conditions and

covenants herein contained. This instrument may not be changed, modified,
discharged or terminated orally. '

23rd. If the whole or any part of the demised premises shall be acquired or
ondemned by Eminent Domain for any public or gquasi public use or purpose,
chen and in that event, the term of this lease shall cease and terminate from
:he date of title vesting in such proceeding and Tenant shall have no claim
.gainst Landlord for the value of any unexpired term of said lease. No part
f any award shall belong to the Tenant.

4th. If after default in payment of rent or violation of any other provision
f this lease, or upon the expiration of this lease, the Tcnant moves out or
s dispossessed and fails to remove any trade fixtures or other property
rior to such said default, removal, expiration of lease, or prior to the
ssuance of the final order or execution of the warrant, then and in that
sent, the said fixtures and property shall be deemed abandoned by the said
:nant and shall become the property of the Landlord.

ith. In the event that the relation of the Landlord and Tenant may cease or
.wminate by reason of the re-entry of the Landlord under the terms and
wenants contained in this lease or by the ejectment of the Tenant by
mmary proceedings or otherwise, or after the abandonment of the premises by



fenant, it is hereby agreed that the Tenant shall remain liable and shall
in monthly payments the rent which accrues subsequent to the re-entry by

‘Landlord, and the Tenant expressly agrees to pay as damages for the
3 ach of the covenants herein contained,; the differcvnce between the rent

.Bserved and the rent collected and received, if any, by the Landlord during .
the remainder of the unexpired term, such dlfference or deficiency between
the rent herein reserved and the rent collected if any, shall become due and
payable in monthly payments during the remainder of the unexpired term, as
the amounts of such difference or deficiency shall from time to time be
ascertained; and it is mutually agreed between Landlord and Tenant that the
respective parties hereto shall and hereby do waive trial by jury in any
action, proceeding or counterclaim brought by either or the parties against
the other on any matters whatsoever arising out of or in any way connected
with this lease, the Tenant's use or occupancy of said premises, and/or any
claim of injury or damage.

.”

26th. The Tenant waives all rights to redeem under any law of the State of
Hew York.

27th. This lease and the obligations of Tenant to pay rent hereunder and
perform all of the other covenants and agreements hereunder on part of Tenant
to be preformed shall in nowise be affected, impaired or excused because
Landlord is unable to supply or is delayed in supplying any service expressly
or impliedly to be supplied or is unable to make, or is delayed in making any
repairs, additions, alterations or decorations or is unable to supply or is
delayed in supplying any equipment or fixtures if Landlord is prevented or
delayed from so doing by reason of governmental preemption in connection with
a National Emergency or in connection with any rule, order or regulation of
any department or subdivision thereof of any governmental agency or by reason

of the condition of supply and demand which have been ov are affected by war
orr other emergency.

28th. No diminution or abatement of rent, or other compensation, shall be
claimed or allowed for inconvenience or discomfort arising from the making of
repairs or improvements to the building or to its appliances, nor for any
space taken to comply with any law, ordinance or order of a governmental
authority. In respect to the various "services", if any, hercin expressly or
impliedly agreed to be furnished by the Landlord to the Yenant, it is agreed
that there shall be no diminution or abatement of the rent, or any other

compensation, for interruption or curtailment of such "service" when such
interruption or curtailment shall be due to accident, alterations or repairs
dessirable or necessary to be made or to inability or ditiiculty in securing

supplies or labor for the maintenance of such "service" or to some other
cause, not gross negligence on the part of the Landlord. NHo such interruption
or curtailment of any such "service" shall be deemed a constructive eviction.
The Landlord shall not be required to furnish, and the Tenant shall not be
entitled to receive, any such "services" during any period wherein the Tenant
=hall be in default in respect to the payment of rent. Neither shall there be
any abatement or diminution of rent because of making of repairs,
improvements or decorations to the demised premises after the date above
fixed for the commencement of the term, it being understood that rent shall,
in any event, commence to run at such date so above fixed.

29th. Landlord shall not be liable for failure to give po"scssion of the
premises upon commencement date by reason of the fact that premises are not
ready for occupancy or because a prior Tenant or any other person is
srongfully holding over or is in wrongful possession, or for any other
reason. The rent shall not commence until possession is given or is
ivailable, but the term herein shall not be extended.



RIS gf;enant shall pay for all utilities including clectric, gas, telephone,
i #, heating and air conditioning.

Y 5 .

ﬂ Jt. If Tenant shall be in default hereunder and if Landlord shall institute
/ smmary proceedings based on said default, Tenant will rcimburse Landlord for
’f,kpense of attorneys' feces and disbhursements incurred by landlord so far as
; Same are reasonable.

32nd. It is understcod that Tenant shall be responsible to keep areas in

front of and in back of said premises free of snow, ice and debris and in a
neat and fashionable order at tenant's expense.

33rd. Landlord shall pay all state, county and town taxes on the premises, as
well as all school taxes on the premises.

34th. With the exception of the provisions of paragraph Eii it is the
intention of the parties that the rent provided for in paragraph 1 herein,
shall be "net" to the Landlord and that Tenant shall be rvesponsible for all
costs associated with the premises whether or not expressly indicated herein.

35th. Tenant shall provide and keep in force and effect during the term of
this Lease for the benefit of the Landlord and Tenant, general liability
policies in standard form protecting the Landlord and 7Tenant against any
liability whatsoever occasioned by accidents or disasters on or about the
demised premises or any appurtenances thereto, including the sidewalks in
front of same. Such policies are to be written by good and colvent insurance
companies satisfactory to Landlord in the sum of $500,000.00 in respect to
injuries to any one person, $1,000,000.00 in respect to any one accident, and
$250,000.00 for property damage.

36th. In consideration of TEN THOUSAND & 00/100 dollars ($10,000.00) paid to
LANDLORD, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, provided TENANT is not
in default hereunder, hereby gives to TENANT, the exclusive option of buying,
for the price of TWO HUNDRED NINETY THOUSAND & 00/100 dollars ($290,000.00),
the following described real estate with the improvements thercon, situated
in the County of Orange, State of New York, to-wit:

Real Property Located at 892 Route 207, New'windsor;
New York, Tax Map Designation (Sec 3-Block 1-Lot 23.1)

TENANT shall have the right to close title on or before the 31st day of
May ., 1999, at which time Landlord will deliver a good and sufficient
Bargain and Sale Deed. Upon the delivery of said deed, Landlord is to be paid-
the further sum of TWO HUNDRED AND EIGHTY THOUSARD dollars ($280,000.00),
which shall be payment in full for the above described property. If the
-option is not exercised on or before the above specified date, LANDLORD will
retain the said consideration as liquidated damages. If the option is closed
within the specified time, the said consideration is to be applied toward the
purchase price. Landlord agrees to close title within 30 days of receipt of
written notice from Tenant that Tenant wishes to exercise the option:
Landlord covenants that they are owners in fee simple of the demised
premises.Said option monies shall be held in escrow until Tenant obtains the
vired municipal permits/variances at which time such monies shall be released to
37th. Simultaneously with the execution of this lease TENANT agrees to
purchase from LANDLORD the following items presently located on the premises
for the purchase price of SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED dollars $7,200.00):
showcases, tables, chairs, mechanical parts, ignition parts, carburetor Xits,
axhaust pipes, muffler extension pipes, speed shop parts and accessories AS
ndlord. In the event said municipal permits/variances are denied or either
-ty opts to cancel this Contract pursuant to the terms of paragraph "5", Landlord
.11 promptly refund said option monies to Tenant.



/L AS brake. lathe and tire machlne ‘and all transml ssion jAcks. All items
‘e sold in their current AS IS condition unencumbecred by any liens or
zecurlty 1nterests. ’ .

AND THE S8AID LANDLORD doth covenant . that the said renant on paying ‘the
said yearly .rent, and performlng the covenants aforesaid, shall  and may
- peacefully and quletly have, hold and enjoy the said demised premlses ‘for the
term aforesaid, provided however, that this covenant shall be conditioned
upon the retentlon of tltle to the premlses by the Landlord.

- AND IT 1I8 MUTUALLY UNDERBTOOD AND AGREED that the covenants and
agrgements contained in the within lease shall be binding upon the parties
hereto and wupon their respective successors, heirs, executors and
administrators.

IN WITNESD WHEREOY, the parties have interchangcably et their hands and
seals (or caused these presents to be signed by their proper corporate

officers and caused their proper corporate seal to be hereto affixed) this
day of S 1998

Signed, sealed and delivered ‘déégﬁvﬁﬁga’
in the resence of
P o an:QQ

THOMAS G. ACUNZO 4

(§FNICE A. ACUNZO

JIM SM{Sﬂ' CHEVROALET,

ES, INC.

THOMAS G. ACUNZO and JANICE A. ACUNZO
37 Keats Drive
New Windsor, New York 12553

Landlord
and

JIM SMITH CHEVROLET SALES; INC.

Tenant

LERASE

‘Dated, . . - 1998



Schedule b:VPaygenis

The partles aqree that the monthly rental payments for the
aforesaid premises shall be as follows, unless this agreement is
‘cancelled by either party in accordance with the terms of this
agreenent set forth above:

Ao '$2,000.00 on or before June 1, 1998.

B. $2,200.00 on or before July 1, 1998.

C. $2,400.00 on or before August 1, 1998.

" D. $2,600.00 on or before September 1, 1998.

E. $2,800.00 on or before October 1, 1998.
F. $3,000.00 on or before November 1, 1998.
G. '$3,500.00 on or before December 1, 1998, and a like sum

on or before the 1st day of every subsequent month during
the remainder of the lease.




RIDER

A S No'rwmns'rmnms ANYTHING TO THE com'my OR mcousxsmm‘
"*" 'HEREWITH IN THE MAIN AGREEMENT TO WHICH THIS IS A RIDER, OR TO ANY

SR OTHER RIDER ATTACHED HEREWITH, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THE FOLLOWING

Y.~ PARAGRAPHS OF THE MAIN AGREEMENT SHALL BE REPLACED AS FOLLOWS:

motor vehlcle repalr shop and to sell used vehicles and to rent
vehicles on the premises. Tenant shall promptly apply for all use
permits required. Tenant shall promptly file a modified site plan
proposal with the Town of New Windsor and shall be solely
responsible for all application fees, engineering fees and legal
fees involved in said approval process.. If Tenant has not obtained
the requ1red use permits by December 31, 1998 either party, upon
‘written notice to the other, shall be entitled to cancel this
lease. In the ‘event Tenant is denied any such license or use
permit, at any time during such application process, Tenant shall
have the option to cancel this lease upon written notice to
Landlord. Security deposit and $10,000.00 binder to be held in escrow

untll permlts are approved.

Thomas G.” Acunzo/

Jlm Smi vrol

By:

Jame$ B. Smlth,'Pre51dent




_Jamce & Thomas Acunzo
- 37 Keats Drive - -

New Windsor, N Y., 12553

-(914) 561-8054

June 1, 1998

To whom it rﬁay concern;

' Mr Jlm Smith has been given permission by my wife, Janice Acunzo,
and mysélf, Thomas Acunzo to appear before the town of ANer\rh; Windsor
concemiﬂg' 898 Route 207, Little Britain Road, New Windsor, New York.

We are the present owners and Jim Smith is thé perspective buyer.
Respectfully,

Thomas Acunzo
Janice Acunzo

Janice Acunzo;lm(&/b W

Thomas Acunzo 7 \ X
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MRezsRealtors e B . (914)496-5970

—

FAX (914) 496-7680

. P.O.Box 472
- 77 East Main Street
Washingtonville, N.Y. 10992

June 10,1998

Mr. Alan Joseph

261 Greenwich Avenue

Goshen, NY 10924

Re: Acunzo
556 Rt. 207
New Windsor, NY

Tax Map Referénc;e: Sec.3 Bilk. 1 Lot 23.1
Dear Mr. Joseph:

Enclosed paperwork per your request. Listing agreement from 6/2/97 to 12/2/97. In this
time period and beyond as recently as April 98 we have had the opportunity to present this
property to several potential purchasers. All inquiries and uses were necessary to obtain a
variance from the Town of New Windsor. Unfortunately none of the potentials were
willing to take the time, energy and necessary funds to make their use a reality.

If I may say so, the variance that is being requested, in my opinion is the highest and best
use of this property.

- If I can assist you or your client, or if you have any questions or concerns, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

M Reis Realtors

rauya

Michael Reis, CRB, CRS, GRI

—




Lo Y MLS# 23629\
EXCLUSIVE mcm TO SELL LISTING AGREEMFNT oy

— HOUSNS
= OPPORTUMTY

Orange County, New York g/ - .19 ??

1. Grant of Exclusive right to sell. In consideration of M /} 1S /g"’-fé?} .

{hereinatter referred to as BROKER), submitting the property located at 5 b 4 060}'1’_. ‘207 f;ﬁu u A ed

to the MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE OF THE ORANGE COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS, INC., (hereinafter referred to as OCMLS), under its MULTIPLE LISTING RULES AND REGULATIONS,
and in further consideration of said BROKER undertaking. to find a purchaser for said property, the undersigned, (hereinafter referred

to as OWNER), hereby gives to said BROKER the sole and exclusive right to seil said property for § “’? ‘7 oo

The OWNER hereby authorizes the BROKER to submit this listing to the OCMLS and make an offer of cooperation to all participants in
the OCMLS and any other cooperating agent authorized under.the law to receive a commission and with whom the listing BROKER
deems it appropriate to cooperate in the OWNER'S best interest.

2. Period of AGREEMENT. This AGREEMENT shall be effective from the above date and shall expire at midnight on /7‘ l é N 921

3. OWNER'S Authorization and Obligation. The OWNER understands that in order to facilitate and expedite the sale of said property,
the OWNER hereby authorizes the BROKER to make and use photographs of said property, grants the BROKER exclusive “FOR SALE"
sign privilege on said property, consents that said property may be shown at any reasonable hour, and agrees to refer any and all inquiries
concerning said property to BROKER. Should the OWNER desire to rent said property during the period of this AGREEMENT, said
BROKER is hereby granted the sole and exclusive right to rent the same, and is hereby also granted the sole and exclusive "FOR RENT*
sign privilege. It is agreed that this property is listed in full compliance with local, state, and federal fair housing laws against
discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, handicap, age, marital status, or children.

4. Purchaser's Mortgage (If applicable). The OWNER agrees to accept a purchase offer contingent for a reasonable period of time,
on the Purchaser's ability to finance the purchase price by any of the prevailing methods of mortgage financing. Any other type of
mortgage loan or financing must be approved by the OWNER.

5. Brokerage Fee: Amount, When Dus and Payable. Iif, during the period of this AGREEMENT, or any extension thereof, a transfer,
saleor exchanoe of the property is made, effected or agreed upon with anyone, the OWNER agrees to pay the BROKER a commission

9% of lhe sale pnce ors. Fyrther, this commission y}ffme and payabie if after the expiration date
2 To A 2!{( rf /dﬁkugw ZJ’Z; Ly - — A >
ot this AGREEMENT and during the _ months thereatter, a purchaser buys the property who was (i) shown the property

by a licensed agent or participant in OCMLS and/or {ii) made aware of the property by a participant in OCMLS or the OWNER during
the term of the listing; or any extension thereof, provided OWNER has been personally introduced to or has received written notification
of the names of the prospective purchasers before or upon termination of this AGREEMENT or any extension thereof. However, the
OWNER shall not be obligated to pay such commission if a valid listing agreemeni is entered into during the term of such protection -
period with another licensed real estate broker and said sale, lease, transfer or exchﬁ»qe zhe progerty is made by such broker during

,/,/'““"L‘:ii‘“'z"!°‘f?"f’""°"°"g,/ /(2«7 R 7% W yoa.

BHOKER hereby (—)authorized . () notauthorized to make an offer of subagency to any OCMLS pamcupam.
OWNER is aware that OWNER could be liable for the misrepresentations, if any, of agent and subagents. If OWNER incurs a loss, as a
result of misrepresentation of the agent and subagents, OWNER may be entitied to bring legal action against the responsible agent and

< <
Wumammmmmmmmwmamu;_“%otmmmum



prioe,ors toanyOCMLSpamctpamacﬁngmmecapacuyotswagent

Buyu Agency. BHOKER |s hefeby (_) authonzed (__) not aulhonzed to make an oﬂer of cooperauon to any OCMLS
pamcspant acting in the capacity ofa Buyer's Agent. OWNER understands that such Buyer's Agent wm be representing only the interests

3N o
ot the pnospectwe purchaset BROKER acknowledges that they will pay a fee of ____.._.___,_% of the sale or exchange price, or

$ to any OCMLS participant acting in the capacity of Buyer's Agent.

8. Lockbox. OWNER owes to BROKER the right to mstall a Supra Lock Box on the above described propeny for the purpose of allowing
M.L.S. Brokers and salespeople access to the home '

9. ‘l’mlwmnlt«uﬁmelhelbmgbrokefsouﬂwﬁtyptbrtouplmﬂoooﬂhl«m that the listing
mwuhlnibmmugbbbammmdteconryoladnﬂhhgexpenmmdmyomdmmlncum
bymdmoﬂlyhnnhwonolmhml.

THE OWNER HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THIS AGREEMENT AND DOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT

THEREOF. Tﬂlﬁ AGREE”EN?/SHALL BE BINDING UPON THE PARTIES HERETO. AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED BY:
} { Lo < / Y X - 4
BROKER) . 1OWNER)
By Authorized Repressntative) " IOWNER) P i (/ Date / / /

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING EXPLANATIONS ARE UNDERSTOOD An "EXCLUSIVE
RIGHT TO SELL” listing means that if you, the OWNER of a property, find a buyer for your house, or if another Broker finds a buyer,
you must pay the agreed commission to the present BROKER. An "EXCLUSIVE AGENCY" listing means that if you, the OWNER of
a property, find a buyer, you will not have to pay a commission to the BROKER. However, if another Broker finds a buyer, you will

owe a commtssopn 1o both the selling Btokev and your present BROKER. - . y ,
{' . f', /{ : . AA . - /1/"7 ////
o liglias ‘ : [/
OROKER) i s G 7
i .
L e/ b ﬂ” . /;[/?A) s/ D'(ﬂ z /
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' PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

_ PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zaning Board of Appesls of the TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Heariag pursuant to Sccuou 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the follewing rropositlo:u.

Appeal No. 42
Request of Acunzo/Smith

for 8 VARIANCE of the Zoaing Local Law to Permit:

_car rental and used car sales in an NC zone:

' being a VARIANCE of Section _#/8-9 _ oo of lise Regs.—col. 2
for property sitwated as follows: -

898 Route 207 (Little Britain Road) .

lwowuanddulgnaudasmmapSecMu_}_,Blk.I ,Lot23 ]

SAID HEARING will take piace on the Z:Z ‘I"Of J% + 1998 at the New
Windser Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New! Yerk btgilning at 7:30

o’clock P.M.

By i, B, Buredsf,
eI
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| TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

S DR.
, : Frances Roth
' ' 168NDmry JAANE.....ooeoee oo eee e
.. Newburgh, NYi2ss0 - :
__DATE L : s ____ - :
2 (_2_\&\1&? : 7!/31\11'\11 e)o;\&;k‘} _
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CUNZO/SMITH
MR. KRIEGER: Before you open 1t up on this particular
application, I represented one of the applicants, Mr.
Acunzo at the time that he purchased the premiskes, that
was some time ago, I have no, other than representing
him at that time, I have no interest in it personally,
financially or otherwise. But I just want to disclose
that former representation in case it comes up.

MR. NUGENT: I don’t have any prbblem with that.

MR. TORLEY: No; Thank you for mentioning it. Andy’s
always been very careful to lay out any potential even
hypothetical conflicts so we’d be aware of them.

) <.

MR. KRIEGER: Thank you.

MR. REIS: I also had a prior commitment to the Acunzo
family on this, I am no longer affiliated with themn.

MR. NUGENT: Fine. Request for use variance to allow
used car sales and rentals (Jim Smith Chevrolet) at 556
Route 207 in an NC zone.

Mr. James Smith and Alan Joseph, Esgq. appéared before
the board for this proposal.

MR. JOSEPH: I’m the attorney for Jim Smith Chevrolet,
Jim.Smith is here as well. Couple weeks ago, Jim Smith
entered a lease with an option to purchase the property
from Mr. Acunzo, it’s a one year lease, we’ve got
subject to us obtaining the approvals of the board in
order to operate as a used car dealership car rental
dealership and auto repair shop, auto repair shop is an
existing use I believe under the site plan that Mr.
Dragon submitted back in 1986. It was approved. We’re
trying to expand on that to include car rentals and
used car sales. As you can see from the updated site
plan that I just provided to you as well as a copy of a
drawing from Awnings of Distinction, what Jim’s
proposing to do is fill in the back lot and put the
used cars in the back lot, the used cars are not
intended on being in the front where they can be seen
from the highway. Although, I think he would like to
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put two or three in the front just for marketing
purposes. But if that is a problem, that is not an

insurmountable problem. His main objective is to hide
them in the back, put awnings in the front as you can
see, dress up the shop, dress up the area. Thére is

two existing buildings on there, the front building
which was the speed shop and part sales or carburetor
‘shop, he intends to put an awning around it, use that
as the office for the cars sales, also put some, and
for the office, for the car rentals in the back portion
of that building, there’s a finishing area to use it as
a prep shop for the used cars and then there is the
back building which is existing, it’s a two or three
bay building where the auto repairs are, they are not
doing anything now, but where there were auto repairs,
he is going to cofitinue to use that as an auto repair
shop. I don’t think that he intends to upgrade and
renovate the area as you can see from the plan, he’s
going to repaint the entire area, all the buildings he
is going to improve that particular area itself, he’s
going to put a chain link fence across part of the area
so you can’t drive through the back that is shown on
the plan, back’s going to be filled in with Item 4,
compacted for the vehicles so that the vehicles can be
parked in the back. It is his intent if things work
out to purchase the property and to continue to operate
there. So, that is why we entered into the lease with
the option and again that lease is really contingent
and the option is contingent on us obtaining the
necessary plans and the approval here.

MR. KRIEGER: You have to get planning board approval.
Site plan isn’t approved here.

MR. JOSEPH: Yes, I understand that.
MR. KRIEGER: This board handles if, they handle how.

MR. JOSEPH: First step is here if we get the approvals
here and then the planning board I’m sure we’ll approve
subject to whatever engineering needs to be done,
whatever we need to do to satisfy them we’ll do that
but we first have to get the uses out of the way. I
know and that is why we’re here to clarify and
hopefully to obtain the uses that we need specifically
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" car rental and the used car sales. That lot I don’t
think it’s any good right now in the position that it
is-in, I don’t think it’s any good as a motor vehicle
repair shop. I don’t think anybody’s going to be able
to make a go of it just as a motor vehidle‘repﬁﬁr shop,
I think somebody’s either going to have to tear it down
- and figure out something else or to try and put
something like Jim’s planning on doing to, bring that
-into a viable alternative. And I think it will, if
anything, it will dress up the area, I don’t think it’s
going to deteriorate the area. That is basically the
application.

MR. TORLEY: Mike, what’s the classes permitted use -
they’d have, I mean. :

MR. BABCOCK: The repair’s permitted, the retail store
is permitted, the only thing that is not permitted is
the used car rental and used car sales.

MR. TORLEY: Rental is not permitted?

MR. JOSEPH: I don’t think there’s a prohibition
against used car rentals, I don’t see anything in the
code that specifies no used car rental.

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t think there is.

MR. KRIEGER: Your client wouldn’t be interested in
only renting without selling so the question is
somewhat acadenic.

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t think the code talks about car
rentals at all anywhere.

MR. TORLEY: The difficulty as Andy has I’'m sure
informed you probably not necessary but the use
variances are tough things to obtain cause the closest
thing that would require a use variance but obviously
to make it wviable, you need the used car sales.

MR. JOSEPH: Absolutely, that is the whole, I think
everybody is aware Jim Smith is a Chevrolet dealer out
of Walden and basically, what he wants to do is move a
portion of his used car sales into New Windsor area.
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We’re talking about I think 114 used car spaces in the
back which I think is’ fairly substantial amount of
vehicles and could be a very substantial economic base
‘to the New Windsor area. One thing I’m not quite sure
of is has a car sales been written out of the ehtire

code?

MR. BABCOCK: Nb, it’s allowed in the C zone.

MR. JOSEPH: Cause I notice in ‘96 it was written out
as definition of retail.

~MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MS. OWEN: Mike, that used car sales right up the
street from that dre they in the C zone?

MR. BABCOCK: No, they are in an NC zone, also, it was
my feeling that retail sales whether you sold shoes or
cars was retail and so therefore, there was one car
dealer that went in and then next one went in and then
the town board had a meeting and we talked about it and
they said that the code specifically says in the
‘definition that it was retail store was allowed in this
zone and not retail sales. So they took it out, the
part of it like the gentleman said and also that the
retail used cars are allowed in the C zone but they are
not mentioned in the NC zone.

MR. TORLEY: This is a fair piece from a C Zone, isn’t
it?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. JOSEPH: For whatever it’s worth that that
-particular lot I think has been on the market for sale
for substantial period of time and nobody has even come
close to looking at that lot, I suppose for the public
hearing maybe what we ought to do is bring some
pictures in but you look at that lot the way it is, I
don’t foresee anybody putting anything in there.

MR. KRIEGER: You’ll have to bring-in pictures and the
use variance criteria require proof of hardship in
dollars and cents proof which means that you will have
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lto show how 1ong 1t was marketed to whom and as what.
To- show that the dollars and cents proof that is

necessary, 267B of the Town Law.

‘lMR;LTbRLEY' One of the pleces of ev1dence thaf has

heen useful in the past - whether or ‘not they have been

~ successful have been llcensed appralsers, correct me .

I’ve got the termlnology wrong, licensed appraisers for
an evaluation of the property for any permitted use you

‘have to show that you cannot get a reasonable return
‘for any permitted use and that is the kind of evidence

that we use.

MR. KRIEGER: If the board sets you up for a public
hearing and you want to talk about it, call me.

MR. JOSEPH: Yeah.
MR. NUGENT: Anymore questions? I’11 accept a motion.

ﬁR. REIS: Make a motion that we set up Acunzo/Smith
for a public hearing on their property at 566 Route

207.

MS. CWEN: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MS. OWEN AYE
MR. REIS ' AYE
MR. TORLEY . AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE
MR. TORLEY: We need a proxy.

MR. KRIEGER: Not if Jim Smith is apparently one of the
appllcants and he’s here, so if neither one were here,

then you would need one. Alan, probably be a good idea
to get a proxy from the owner, that way you’‘re covered.
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& 2.DATE OF, SURVE Y= MAY 24, 1986
o 8 3, TAX MAP REF SECT 3,BRLOCK |, LOT 23

4. DEED REF-LIBER 1356, PG. 202
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T\ MY TELE Prion s D RS PROVIDED, EXISTING BUILDINGS WILL
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